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Mr. Kevin Walsh 11/24/76
P.0.Box 8869
'l‘uh. D.C. ZO(XB

Dear Kevin,

The decision im your letter of the 20th has ti be yours. I'm sorry about it, ine
cluding for you because whemn you are youmg, before you settle down to whatever you
may intemd with your life, is the time to meek mew experiences. This would be particu-
larly true if you iatend to continue in criminaliatica.

The work om the %4ag book alome would mot be all that great. I have two/thirds in
draft. 5a soon as 1 can get some of what ! must do dome I'll return to tie writing of
the last part. *t will deal with the mew evidemce. You would mee an entirely different
FBI m.0. in that case, where they kaww a trial first was certain and thenm possible, I'm
gotting the mext 500 pages Friday.

Tou do not have to chamge your mind to go over what by Friday will be close to 1000
pages from them, the pix and what I got earlier from the Divisioms. 4nd we have a place
for you to mleep. Kim will be using it Saturday might,

1 asked Yinm to auk ome of you to make it for Sunday beciuse we are haviag company,
besides “im, Saturday. This has other advamtages for me. Jim is going to get these 500
pages copied. You could them brimg them up. I might be able to go over them bsfore I
bave to go to DC agaim the 2d,

You can take back amd have copled the agendas I forgot to leave with Jim.

In advising you mot to accept a job with the committee if it is offered you I'm
not arguing against your decisiom. I've beea through these kinds of things amd have had
& chance to make what * believe are dependable rsadisgs oa Sprague and some of the
others. If they don't wreck you you'll ruim yourself. They are mot srimcipled. You'll
be wanting to ight them from within. It will mot be possible. You'll get axed im the
end. I suspect the end would mot be im the distamt future, Jim has had his experiences
with them, He'll tell you he has am open mind of Sprague. My belief is that his obli-
gation to Hay, mot convictiom, explains this. I've tasgled with Sprague three times.
Wimngag three tices, two with Jim, is mot the point. That he persisted i the same
offenses is. He has mot beem truthful, has mot kept his word, speaks like a ‘hila-
delphia lawyer and acts like ome. The altermative is that he does mot kmow what is going
on, How good is that? There will, imevitably, be leaks. You would be blamed mx for them,
especially with the Lame relatiomship ia which Sprague persistas.

On CD1359 end the §/23 tramscript, there is the same relatiomship between a CIA
record they "forgot" im their last relsase and I've obtaimed from them. }t deals with a
defector as does the 10 pages of the 1/21 tramscript. Not Oewald.

Sincerely,



P.0 Box 8869
Wash,, D.C.
20003
20 Nov '76
Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Harold,

I got your letter of the 19th today and am honored by the offer. I
know you will understand that my plans are such that I must decline, In the
event that I am not hired in some official capacity by the first of the year
the reservations I now have about the Congressional investigation , coupled with

eeling that I've given this thing my best short of getting burnt cut over
it1l'11 checking out., There are other things more preferable to do with my life,

I know you have given all and more in the struggle. You are an wnsung
hero. For my part, whichever way it goes , the time to pursue something more
personally rewarding steadilly approaches,

Congratulations on the well deserved development with a publisher,
Your pointing out the timeliness of that 6/23/64 Session in relation to C.D.1359
has fired my hopes further for your opportunity to shake loose the balance. I'1l
phone Jim about the agendas and follow through with you on Ricardo Davis.

Harold.... Thank You for the honor of your offer.

Sincerely,

Wi



